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From: James Meaney <"cn=james meaney/o=nlhydro">

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2013 7:51 PM

To: Felt, Meghan; Auburn Warren

Cc: Jennifer Gray

Subject: Re: Limited Notice to Proceed - CH0007 - Civil Works (Confidential)
Importance: High

Hi Meg

This document relates to Canada's due diligence on one of the major LCP contracts. It is
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL. I received this notification for the LNTP as well....what was the
other doc you received? Can you send it to me.

It should be made available to Canada and CBB via the Financing data room and MWH via the
IE data room.

Auburn, at this stage I would recommend we not make it available to the broader audience
(ie. NL, BLG, BF, Faskens) given the high sensitivities around any public discussion
relating to award of this contract. We can do that a little bit further down the road.
Thoughts?

Meg, in the notifications please include "Strictly Confidential Document" in the header.

Jim

This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including
attachments, is confidential and proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any
redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have received this Email
in error, please notify us immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.
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From: "Felt, Meghan" [meghan.felt@mcinnescooper.com]
Sent: 10/01/2013 10:49 AM ZW3
To: Auburn Warren; James Meaney

Cc: "Gray, Jennifer" <jennifer.gray@mcinnescooper.com>

Subject: FW: LCPADMIN-REC-000870: Limited Notice to Proceed - CHO0007 - Civil Works
(Confidential) ACNXREF<GQ3Q11hl33f84MJKhIJJSB> [IWOV-ACTIVE.FID2805299]

Auburn - I just received 2 emails from Doc control like this. Did you want
me to post to data room?

Thanks,

Meghan

From: Leigh Anne Sutton [mailto:auto-reply-lhr@aconex.com]

Sent: October 01, 2013 10:03 AM
To: Felt, Meghan

Subject: LCPADMIN-REC-000870: Limited Notice to Proceed - CHO0007 - Civil
Works (Confidential) ACNXREF<GQ3Q11hl133f84MJKhIJJSB>
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Dear Meghan,

You have received a new Record Distribution Form: LCPADMIN-REC-000870

Project:

LCP Admin

Type:

Record Distribution Form

Mail Number:

LCPADMIN-REC-000870

Meghan Felt, McInnes Cooper

To:
Mr Reynold Hokenson, Mwhglobal
Lance Clarke, Nalcor Energy
Cec:
James Meaney, Nalcor Energy
From: L Sutton, Nalcor Energy
Sent: 01/10/2013 1:32:30 PM BST (GMT +01:00)
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Status: N/A

Limited Notice to Proceed - CHO0007 -

Subject: Civil Works (Confidential)

Record Distribution Form

To: MWH Global / McInnes Cooper

ATTN: Above Recipients
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Authorized by: Lance Clarke

Please note this document is commercially

sensitive & should not be distributed.

Item No. Record Number R?cord/Subject
Title
Limited Notice to
1. 200-170203-00133 Proceed - CHO007

- Civil Works
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Special Instructions:

FOR EXTERNAL RECIPIENTS ONLY: Please reply to this email to
confirm receipt without changing the subject line

Thanks,

Leigh Anne Sutton

Senior Engineering Information Management Analyst
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-4974 £. 709 754-0787

e. LeighAnneSutton@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

File Attachment (Zip download all files)

200-170203-00133.pdf
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This is an automatic notification from Aconex

To reply to this message, hit the Reply button on your email
program. Do not edit the subject line.

Aconex

Project success. Easy as Aconex.

To request an Aconex User Account please contact your local helpdesk
by visiting Support Central

This email and any attachments are confidential, subject to copyright
and may be privileged. No confidentiality or privilege is lost by an
erroneous transmission. If you have received this email in error,
please let us know by reply email and delete or destroy this email and
all copies. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you
must not disseminate, copy or use the information in it.






